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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 1:03 PM

To: Jas Tan Siok Thiew

Cc: KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent; LKK Valuation; CHOW
Soon Hee Gene (gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg)

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGT1949T

Dear Jas,

The market value of SGT 1949T is $15K-516K (Estimated) as at May 2019.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 17 May 2019 11:21 AM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
frankie@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ilkkauto.com>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; LKK Valuation
<valuation@lkkauto.com>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SGT1949T

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Jas
DOA: 15/5/19

Thank You

Gene Chow ( Mr)

Assistant Manager ( SIU & SITF)

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg
HP : 98587664

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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“hquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle poh : 1sls(lq

Vehicle Owner Particulars

. Supeiviee Singapore NRIC (A

Owner ID:
0690F

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SGT1949T
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 17 May 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: LANCER 1.6 A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2007
Engine No.: 4G18HY5137
Chassis No.: JMYSTCS3A7U009815
Maximum Power Output: 79.0 kW {105 bhp)
Open Market Value: $11,128.00
Original Registration Date: 03 Apr 2007
First Registration Date: 03 Apr 2007
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $12,241.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 31 Mar 2022
COE Category: A-Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5
PQP Paid: $24,715.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,191.00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,191.00
Message

Please note t

reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),
The information contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2019

whichever is earlier.

OK

hat the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
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195 vehicles | Mitsubishi Lancer ) ‘ it el )
Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Mitsubishi Lancer Any Any > w(;"lﬁa"(s) Any Any Any All
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $16,500 $6,370 fyr 19-Dec-2006 1,584 cc - Sedan Available
(COE tilt 12/2021)
100% Loan, 2 Owners Only. Original Car Paintwork! Extremely Well Maintained! Low Mileage, Accident-Free. Don't Miss This Beauty! Kindly Call Qur
Friendly Sales Person For Viewing The Car Now.
. " Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2006 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
RORt: 10:ADIR201 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX - N.A 05-Jan-2007 1,584 cc - Sedan SOLD
(COE till 01/2027)
90% Loan Of The Car Price Available. 1 Owner, Rarely Available. Call Now For Viewing.
. . Tags: 2007 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2007 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Posted: 19-Apr-2019 | - -or lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT - N.A 27-Apr-2009 1,998 cc - Sedan SOLD
(New 5-yr COE)
Cheapest Depreciation In The Car Market! Showroom Condition! Loan $30k, $581 x 60 Months! 100% Loan Approvall Original Mitsubishi Paint! 120 . -
Point Check Down, STA Welcomed! Zero Problems And Gimmicks!... i PREWIM A0 )
3 Tags: 2009 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Pasted: 1 B:-ARF-2010 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi
Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX = N.A 03-Apr-2006 1,584 cc - Sedan SOLD
(COE till 04/2021)
1 Owner, High Loan Avallable, Accident Free, One Of The Most Fuel Efficient Model In The Market! Low Depreciation, Low Mileage Done, Easy To
Malintained! Tip Top Condition! Call Us To Arrange To View, ...
S8 B Tags: 2006 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2006 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Posted: 18-Apr-2012 oo fancer, Used Mitsubishi
= GE:T‘YOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
COE Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
| RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
'LOAN
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $29,888 $5,970 /yr 29-Apr-2009 1,499 cc 132,450 km Sedan Available
(New 5-yr COE)
Popular Mid-side Sedan Of Mitsubishi, Spacious Cabin With Huge Rear Boot. Flexible Loan, Bank Loan, In-house Loan, Trade In Are Most Welcome,
Call For More Information Now.
Auto Inn
3 2 Tags: 2003 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2009 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,
Posted: 18-Apr-2019 | o cer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi
{ Mitsubishi Lancer EX 2.0A GT $26,500 46,370 /yr 15-Jul-2008 1,998 cc 124,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 07/2023)
I COE Expiry July 2023, Direct Owner, No Admin Fees, Free Road Tax Until Mid July 2019. Call Or SMS To Discuss. oiREGT DwWhER §

Tags: 2008 Mitsubishi Lancer, 2008 mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi Lancer, mitsubishi lancer, Mitsubishi,

4 18-Apr-
Pagted: Ta-Apr=2012 Lancer, lancer, Used Mitsubishi

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.6A GLX $18,800 $6,170 /yr 04-Jun-2007 1,584 cc 167,000 km Sedan Available
(COE till 06/2022)

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=60&MOD=Mitsubishi&MMO=Lancer&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10 1/3



